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Research Document: 14 & 16 Eastgate, Cowbridge 
Accession Number: chs01891 
 
    
Cowbridge History Society Research Documents are compilations by the Society of 
information on particular properties or other topics taken from various sources. They may be 
updated as additional information becomes available, and being in ‘Word’ format are 
searchable (for example for surnames), using ‘Find’. 
 
Most of the information was researched and assembled by study groups led by Jeff Alden 
during the period 1997-2007. The Cowbridge Record Society was established in 1999 to 
publish books using this research, such as ‘Cowbridge Buildings & People’ and 
‘Llanblethian Buildings & People’. The Society later merged with the Cowbridge and 
District Local History Society and is now ‘Cowbridge History Society’. 
 
Future editors are requested to identify changes they may make in accordance with CHS 
guidelines. 
 

E.M. Alden, January 2018 
 
 

Source Abbreviations 
GRO Glamorgan Record Office 
Gwyn & Gwyn G & G solicitors papers (with G & G) 
D/D  Deposits in GRO 
PRO Public Record Office (Kew) 
LTA Land tax assessments (GRO) 
BR Burgage rentals (GRO) 
 Button/Gwinnet of Cottrell etc (GRO) 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 
Copyright and disclaimer:  
 
Copyright: Cowbridge History Society. The Society can take no responsibility 
for any inaccuracies in this document. 
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Date 14 & 16 Eastgate, Cowbridge Source 
1738-44 Barbara Button owned; Ann Bevan occupied LTA or BR 
1761 Mr Gwinnett; late A Bevan LTA or BR 
1771-8 Mr Gwinnett; William Morgan LTA or BR 
1784 Rev. Samuel Gwinnett owned; Mary Morgan widow 

leased 
LTA or BR 

1816 Lord Clarendon owned; Mary Morgan occupied LTA or BR 
1833 Thomas Laidlaw owned; Mary Morgan leased, one ruin LTA or BR 
1843 George Taylor owned; David Hopkins occupied, garden  Tithe 
1874 Jane Nicholas owned; Edward Evans occupied LTA or BR 
1910 No.14 Occupied by JP Marks and Alf Giles on 99 year 

lease from GW Tyler, dated 1891 – three bedrooms, 
kitchen, conservatory, washhouse. No public water 
supply. Water from public pump. 

D/D PRO/VAL 

1919 No. 14 Lease transferred to Evan Thomas, and conveyed 
in 1920 – GW Tyler to Evan Thomas 
No. 16 Occupied by W Giles, contractor; owned by A 
Giles on lease from GW Tyler 

 

1947 No 14. Francis Sanders, Cyril Sanders, Moira Jones 
No. 16. Lucy Marks  

Register of 
electors 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 


